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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Request for Proposal #02-2021 

Turnkey Furniture Supplier 

 

Addendum Date:  February 19, 2021 

 

THIS ADDENDUM PROVIDES FOR:  CLARIFICATIONS AND RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS FROM 
PROPOSERS RECEIVED. 

Davis Joint Unified School District has received the following questions.  Responses are provided below. 

1. Question:  Although DA Vinci and Davis HS aren’t included in the pricing and scope request, 
should any information regarding these two projects be included? 
And if it should, would you like the PE lockers quoted as part of the PE locker room at DA Vinci? 

Answer:  At this time, the only information we are requesting are references for STE(a)M and 
Student Common spaces.  We are not requesting PE locker pricing at this time as part of the 
furniture RFP 

2. Question:  For the Emerson project is the preference to have three separate pieces for the 
instructor: 
a. Sit/stand desk for the instructor 
b. Mobile box/file pedestal 
c. Mobile presentation station 

Answer:  Yes, three separate pieces 

3. Question:  Please clarify what unity net pricing means. 
 
Answer:  Should read as Unit Net pricing – Cost after discount % is applied to the list cost 
 

4. Question:  In the Korematsu and project you anticipate occupancy in late Spring. When do you 
anticipate the furniture will be delivered by the awarded bidder? 

Answer:  We would anticipate mid/late - May for a delivery.   
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5.  Question:  Is the “Mobile Presentation Station”  a lectern or a Media Cart? 
 
 Answer: See sample below of a “Mobile presentation station”   

 

6. Question: Can you provide tables and bookcase sizes for Korematsu Campus? 
 
Answer:  We will defer to the furniture dealer and their design team to make suggestions to the 
District.  
 

7. Question:  Can you confirm if mobile prestation station height adjust or seated height? If height 
adjustable do you want task chair to be a height adjustable stool for Emerson Jr. High School 
 
Answer:  Mobile presentation  
 

8. Question:  Can you provide CAD drawing or room dimensions for Emerson Jr. High School 
Science Classrooms for plan drawings? 
 
Answer:  See attached CAD drawings 
 

9. Question:  Can you provide CAD drawing or room dimensions for Multi-Purpose Rooms for plan 
drawings? 
 
Answer:  See attached CAD drawings 
 

10. Question: Can you confirm if end user would like round, square, rectangular tables or a 
combination of all three types we’ve listed for (312) dining tables? 
 
Answer:  Rectangular Tables 
 

11. Question:  Are the “Look books” to be delivered as part of the RFP? 
 
Answer:  Please provide “look books” that reflect the furniture specified for Korematsu 
Classroom P501, Emerson Jr. High School and the North Davis Elementary School.   
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12. Question: The file link for the Emerson Drawing is a rendering instead of the floor plan.  Can we 
please get a link to the CAD Floorplan for Emerson? 
 
Answer:  Yes, please see attached. 
 

13. Question: For Emerson, is there a size requirement for the Teacher Desk? Most pneumatic lift 
desks are not very large. 
 
Answer:  30x 60 
 

14. Question: For Korematsu- Do you need a teacher desk for the preschool classroom?   
 
Answer:  A teacher’s desk will not be required in P501. 
 

15. Question: For Korematsu-  What size are the  tables (Line 13 & 14 on Exhibit B ). 
 
Answer:  Please include at minimum 30x60 rectangular tables and 36x36 tables.  We will defer 
to your team to make recommendations based on the scale of the room in relationship to the 
furniture requirements identified in Exhibit B.   

16. Question: Due to room size, must the minimum number of Exhibit B furniture items be placed 
into the room? 
 
Answer:  No, we are looking for creativity and functionality for Room P501.  We should have 
seating at tables for a minimum of 16 students.  Please feel free to include a narrative describing 
what may have been left out due to space constraints. 
 

17. Question: If there is another minimum number, which items are must haves? 
 
Answer:  Loft, seating at tables for a minimum of (16), dramatic play, writing table, Mobile 
Sensory/Water Table, at minimum (1) sofa, 6 – 8 Bookcases, sign in communication table.   
  

18. Question:  Can furniture be specified as mobile if it’s not listed as mobile in the description? 
(Example: Bookstand) 
 
Answer: Yes 
 

19. Question:  Exhibit B Line 13: Does the table need to be rectangular or can we suggest a different 
shape? Size? 
 
Answer:  You may suggest a different shape, we will defer to your team to determine the size 
based on the scale of the room and a minimum requirement of (16) students seated at the 
tables. 
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20. Question:  Exhibit B Line 14: What size is this item? 
 
Answer:  We will defer to your team on suggestions of sizes.   
 

21. Question:  Is a rug area desired?  To seat 24 students? 
 
Answer:  Please feel free to include a rug to fit a minimum of (16) students. 
 

22. Question:  May furniture pieces with combined options, such as a sofa with book storage on the 
back be used?  
 
Answer:  Yes 
 

23. Question:  May we use combined furniture pieces instead of 2 Sofas and 2 Bookcases (for 
example) in order to tighten up the number of furniture in the room? 
 
Answer:  Yes 
 

24. Question:  May furniture from Exhibit B be stored in the adjacent teacher work space? 
 
Answer: No 
 

25. Question:  What is the casework along the South wall of the room? 
 
Answer:  A countertop and (2) two door storage cabinets. 

26. Question:  For the MPR space may we provide options other than Tables and Chairs that    
 otherwise meet  your seat height, mobility and set-up criteria? 
 
Answer: Yes 

 
27. Question:  Can we get an overhead view image with measurements, or the DWG file for the 

Science room? 
 
Answer:  Yes, see attached. 
 

28. Question:  Can we use a piggy-backable bid as a contract vehicle? 
 
Answer: Yes, we will only be purchasing furniture that is on a piggy-backable contract 
 

29.  All CAD drawings are attached. 
 
 

[ End of Addendum ] 
 


